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State of Florida 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARI> OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Nickalus Holmes, Deputy Clerk I, Office of the Commission Clerk ~ 

Brenda J. Stallcup, Statistician II, Office of Industry Development and Market~~ cH FROM: 
Analysis U 

RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets in October 2018 

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of October 
2018 identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the 
source. Please return the document that is listed. If you have any questions regarding this report, 
please contact me. 

Attachment 

cc: Mark A. Futrell (without attachment) 
Kandis May 
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Confidential Inventory by Closed Docket 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Inventory or Confidential OOCuments In Dockets Closed During ( October 2018) 
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Closed Docket 

1 10M #Docket# Title -Office of Industry #Document DateFiled 
Lead 

LeadStatfiAtt. Conf.Status Status Date Description Retain Return Development & Market Analysis OPR 

Application for certificate to provide Confidential 

~ Wendel, Trice. claim per Faster.IO (Hus)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh B 1 20180151-TX local telecommunications service by 1 05045-2018 08/0212018 
Brandon Rodney 364.183(1), 08/0212018 

[to application): financial information. -
Faster.IO, Inc. 

F.S. 
Saatdt IUI.II't Tot•l: a (Oivl$1on/otfice) - 1 (OOdt~)- l (Doo..WM:nt) 

http://webapps/cmsreport/confidentialclosedocketl ist?monthyear= I 0/0 1/20 18&monthyearend= I 0/3 1/20 18 1111/2018 




